F0-025- 478855

Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

I
From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 7:33 AM
To: ‘Ashley Tynes'
Subject: RE: Updated Information for APD

Please submit on a C-103 for each well.

From: Ashley Tynes [mailto:Ashley.Tynes@SpecialEnergyCorp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 1:17 PM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>

Cc: Gary Bond <Gary.Bond@SpecialEnergyCorp.com>; Charlie Lumley <Charlie.Lumley@SpecialEnergyCorp.com>
Subject: RE: Updated Information for APD

Re: Jenna 1-H (30-025-43888)
Decker 1-H (30-025-43890)
Lea County, New Mexico

Paul,

The detailed BOP information below relates to both the above referenced wells.

WELL CONTROL EQUIPMENT:

1 13 5/8 x 5000psi double ram BOP

1 Townsend Type 82 double ram preventer 11 inch 3000 psi.
1 Torrus 11" annular

1 Dual choke manifold, 3 inch, 3000 psi.

1 Reedy Air/Elec. Accumulator, 120 gallon.

Ashley Tynes

Land Technician

Special Energy Corporation
P.O. Drawer 369
Stillwater, OK 74076

P: 405-377-1177

F: 405-743-1617

C

PECIAL ENERGY CORPORATION

Any information or file attached to this e-mail is furnished as an accommodation and any reliance on it is solely at the risk
of the recipient without recourse against Special Energy Corporation, its employees or affiliates.

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD [mailto:paul.kautz@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Ashley Tynes

Subject: RE: Updated Information for APD




The only thing we need updated is the BOP if it well change because of a change in rigs

From: Ashley Tynes [mailto:Ashley.Tynes@SpecialEnergyCorp.com]

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>

Cc: Gary Bond <Gary.Bond@SpecialEnergyCorp.com>; Charlie Lumley <Charlie.Lumley@SpecialEnergyCorp.com>
Subject: Updated Information for APD

Re: Jenna 1-H (30-025-43888)
Decker 1-H (30-025-43890)
Lea County, New Mexico

Paul,

We now have a drilling contract in place for the TWO above referenced wells. Would you be the person we should
submit the following drilling contractor information to in order to update our APDs? Please let me know. Thanks.

Capstar Drilling, Inc.
PO Box 13678
Odessa, TX 79768

Ashley Tynes

Land Technician

Special Energy Corporation
P.O. Drawer 369
Stillwater, OK 74076

P: 405-377-1177

F: 405-743-1617

PECIAL ENERGY CORPORATION

Any information or file attached to this e-mail is furnished as an accommodation and any reliance on it is solely at the risk
of the recipient without recourse against Special Energy Corporation, its employees or affiliates.




